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October 10, 2012

By Hand Delivery -

Ms. Marlene Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals
445 Twelfth Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: WXPL(FM), Fitchburg, MA, Facility No. 21667
Main Studio Relocation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Alisa R. Lhhçy
202-230-516k
ahsa.lahcv@dbr.com

ORIGINAL

FILED/ACCEPTED

ocT 102012
Federat Communicattons Commission

Office of the Secretary

Fitchburg State University. the licensee of FM broadcast station WXPL,
Fitchburg, Massachusetts, by its attorneys and pursuant to Section 73. 1125(d) of the
Commission's rules, hereby notifies the Commission that the station's main studio has
relocated to the following address:

Hammond Campus Center, Room G25
160 North Street
Fitchburg, MA 01420

The phone number for the station's main studio remains 978-665-3692.

The licensee's mailing address remains unchanged.

Please direct any questions to Howard Liberman of this firm at 202-842-8876 or
to me.

Vei truly yours,

Lahey
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cc: Audio Division, Media Bureau
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